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MEMORANDUM Contact Information 

TO: District School Superintendents 
Donna Freaney 
(850) 245-0755 

District School Assistant Superintendents  Donna.Freaney@fldoe.org 
 School Principals DPS: 2013-27 

FROM: Pam Stewart 

DATE: February 22, 2013 

SUBJECT: Weekly Memo 

Please provide any updated contact information (e-mail, direct office number, cell number, etc.) 
for Superintendents to Donna Freaney at Donna.Freaney@fldoe.org. 

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of  
February 18-22, 2013. 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

Florida Missing Children's Day Statewide Essay Contest 
Deadline - April 19, 2013 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6634/dps-2013-12.pdf 

Essays must be submitted by April 
19, 2013 

Talented 20 Program: Technical Specifications for the 
Submission of Talented 20 Data 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6635/dps-2013-26.pdf 

Submission of Data must be received 
no later than March 25, 2013 

PAM STEWART
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